
POCATELLO/CHUBBUCK  
SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 25 

Bannock County, Idaho 
 

 
TO:  Dr. Douglas Howell, Superintendent 
 
FROM: Bart Reed, Director of Business Operations 
 
DATE: March 12, 2018 
 
RE:  HVAC – Various District Buildings 
 
On March 1, 2019, bids were opened for HVAC Equipment Replacement at various District 
buildings.  Eleven (11) vendors were invited to bid.  Bids from three (3) vendors were received as 
shown below. The lowest responsible bid for each project is highlighted.  
 

Contractor 
 

 
Mechanical 

Solutions            
  Pocatello, ID 

 
Lewis Corp. 
Pocatello, ID 

 
B & S Boiler 

Idaho Falls, ID 

Project 1, HHS 
 

$153,297 
 $134,990 No bid 

Project 2, HHS 
 

$171,692 
 $134,080 No bid 

Project 3, Irving MS $103,510  
$105,020 

 
$109,425 

Project 4, Syringa $130,097  
$133,190 

 
$133,195 

Project 5, Lincoln $44,919 $43,740 $44,515 

 
 
Board Action  Requested: Motion to award bids to Lewis Corp. for Project 1, 2 and 5 for a total 
of $312,810 and to Mechanical Solutions for Project 3 and 4 for a total of $233,607.  The above 
bids represent the lowest responsible bid for each project.  The bid awards total approximately 
$58,083 under the estimated 2019-2020 Capital Improvement Program budget of $604,500. 


